

From: [Abbew, Margaret CTR \(NHTSA\)](#)
To: [Fogle, Brenda CTR \(NHTSA\)](#)
Subject: FW: FW: FW: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: --10874858
Date: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 2:38:11 PM

From: EVOQ (NHTSA)
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 2:33 PM
Subject: FW: FW: FW: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: --10874858

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 3:16 PM
To: Fogle, Brenda CTR (NHTSA)
Subject: Re: FW: FW: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: --10874858

Good Afternoon,

Are there any updates on the Chrysler 200 electrical system failures? I do not want to take my car in and pay for it to just get analyzed and have to wait to see if there will be a recall. I saw someone else had paid \$2000 for it to get fixed and I cannot find anyone who is willing to pay it back if it becomes a recall. I am unable to drive the vehicle at this point it keeps shaking and sometimes won't even turn over. I was just wondering if anyone had any suggestions.

Thank you,

[REDACTED]

On Wednesday, July 13, 2016 3:48 PM, "Fogle, Brenda CTR (NHTSA)" <Brenda.Fogle.CTR@dot.gov> wrote:

Please see the attached copy of your recent complaint and instructions. Please make any necessary edits and return via email to dataquality@dot.gov or fax to (202) 366-1767. Due to the volume of complaints we receive and our limited resources, we cannot respond to every complaint.
NHTSA/Office of Defects Investigation